No,./
H.P.Forest Department.

From:- Divisional Forest Officer,
Churah Forest Division,
Salooni
To:- M/S FRIENDS HIM ENEREGES

C/O Near Ser.Sec. School Jail Road Gurdaspur-143521.

Dated Salooni, the/ 2[— S - 2029

Subject:- Diversion of 8.9678 ha of Forest land in favour of M/S FRIENDS HIM
ENEREGES C/O Near Ser.Sec. School Jail Road Gurdaspur (PB) for
construction of 4 MW SHEP within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest
Division.

Sir,

Please refer to your office letter No. FHE/SHEP/Siul-IV-0056 dated 23-
03-2020 on the subject cited above.
2 In this connection it is intimated that the observation No.7 is found still
un-attended. Hence you are once again requested to go through the observation raised by the

Regional Office and attend the same in latter and spirit. So that complete compliance could be

reported please.

Divismmﬁvm

Worest Division,
Salooni



